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ANNOUNCEMENT          
 
  
DATE:   
 
TO:   All Personnel 
 
FROM:  Kathi Young, Acting Human Resources Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Death of Retired Fire Captain Elbert “Al” Burnett 
  
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy  
 
Retired Fire Captain Elbert “Al” Burnett answered his last alarm on July 31, 2010.  He was 60 
years old. 
 
Al was an assistant manager of a food service organization prior to becoming a firefighter.  He 
was also a veteran with the U.S. Navy. 
 
Captain Burnett was hired on August 30, 1974.  He promoted through the ranks, making 
engineer on August 20, 1982, then becoming a captain on August 4, 1990.  He retired on 
September 18, 1998, with 24 years of service to the Department. 
 
Services will be held at 11:00 on Wednesday, August 11, 2010, at: 
 
 Vine Life Christian Fellowship 
 17421 Van Buren Boulevard 
 Riverside, Ca. 92504 
 www.vinelifechristianfellowship.org 
 
Captain Burnett will receive a military burial at the Riverside National Cemetery after the 
memorial services. 
 
Al is survived by his wife, Edna, and daughter, Nicole Kyles.  Condolences may be sent to his 
wife: 
 
 Edna Burnett 
 812 Green Ridge Road 
 Corona, Ca.  92882 

http://www.vinelifechristianfellowship.org/

